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Wentzel, Trisha L.

From: Voll, Eric R.
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Wentzel, Trisha L.
Cc: Haemmerle, Brian M.
Subject: Year end legislation
Attachments: Altec cable cart.pdf; Byers UTC.pdf; From Byers Chevy Truck Sales10-22-2021-174428.pdf

Good morning Trisha,  
 
I have discussed our 2021 and 2022 buy plans with Brian. We would like to set up legislation for funding from the 2021 buy plan to purchase vehicles for the 2022 buy plan from the Byers UTC contract. I cannot place 
orders for the vehicles that we are going to purchase currently because Ford’s order cut odd date is the 9th . I have received quotes for the current vehicles and have added 10% plus the cost of up-fitting which I am 
also working on having added to the contract by purchasing. Below is the projected cost and the vehicles that are going to be replaced. I have attached the current UTC contract and the quote from Byers.  
 

OCA # Section Manager Main 
Account  

Item Description  QTY. Estimated $ per item   Old 
BT  

Notes 

601880 Utility Meter Service  Capan 66520 F250 Cab Chassis w/ Utility body  1 $                   48,500  24244 Quote from Byers UTC added 10% order bank is closed  
601880 Utility Meter Service  Capan 66520 F250 Cab Chassis w/ Utility body  1 $                   48,500  24245 Quote from Byers UTC added 10% order bank is closed  
601880 Utility Meter Service  Capan 66520 F250 Cab Chassis w/ Utility body  1 $                   48,500  24246 Quote from Byers UTC added 10% order bank is closed  
601880 Utility Meter Service  Capan 66520 F250 Cab Chassis w/ Utility body  1 $                   48,500  24247 Quote from Byers UTC added 10% order bank is closed  
601880 Utility Meter Service  Capan 66520 F250 Cab Chassis w/ Utility body  1 $                   48,500  24248 Quote from Byers UTC added 10% order bank is closed  
            $                        242,500      

 
 
I am also working on a bid for a cable cart puller for electric that I would also like to legislate the funding. I am working on the bid. I have a quote from the vendor for the cost and have added 5%.  I also have one F-150 
that I would like to buy from the light duty vehicle contract. We have not spent any money from this contract with power for this year. I am getting a quote from the dealer for this truck.  
 

Section Manager Main Account Dax string description qnty Legislation amount  BT replaced 
SL Field Serv Dutro 66510 EL002-600706 Cable Puller  1 $           211,385.21  16255  

 
 
Please let me know if you need any other information.  
Thanks  
 
ERIC VOLL 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
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